WEST END 3 — OTHER SITES
Site WE3-CB1 : South Whimple Farm, Clyst Honiton (at Cranbrook) ... 2

MAIN TOWNS - TIER 1 (PRINCIPAL CENTRE): EXMOUTH
Site MT1-EX1 : Land at Goodmores Farm (South East), Dinan Way, Exmouth ... 14
Site MT1-EX2 : Land at Goodmores Farm (North West) , Dinan Way, Exmouth ... 27
Site MT1-EX3 : Land adjacent to Buckingham Close Exmouth (Plumb Park) ... 37
Site MT1-EX4 : Pankhurst Close Trading Estate, Exmouth (Buckingham Heights) ... 44

Site MT1-EX7: Land formerly part of Rolle College playing pitches,
Douglas Avenue, Exmouth (Orcombe Gardens) ... 51

Site MT1-EX8 : Land At The Former Rolle College, Fairfield Road, Exmouth (Rolle Gardens) ... 65

Site MT1-EX18 : North of Redgate, and Land at Tesco, Exmouth (The Curlews) ... 83



Ann Cooper

From: Planning

Sent: 17 July 2023 11:48

To: Ann Cooper

Subject: RE: URGENT East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - South Whimple Farm, Clyst
Honiton

Please be aware, this email contains suspicious characteristics and has originated outside your organisation.
OK, thanks Ann. | have forwarded our email chain to Mr Slade for his action.

Best regards,
Sarah

Sarah Smith

PCL PLANNING LTD
13a-15a Old Park Avenue
Exeter

Devon, EX1 3WD

United Kingdom

t:

www.pclplanning.co.uk

IMPORTANT: This message, and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and is intended for the above named only. If you are not the intended recipient please
notify the sender immediately or planning@pclplanning.co.uk. You must not disclose or copy the contents to a third party.

Please note that Internet e-mail is not a fully secure communication medium. Any attachments to this e-mail are believed to be virus free, however it is the responsibility
of the recipient to make the necessary virus checks. The views expressed in this communication are not necessarily those held by PCL Planning Limited.

From: Ann Cooper
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 11:38 AM
To: Planning
Subject: RE: URGENT East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - South Whimple Farm, Clyst Honiton

To Sarah Smith, Office Manager, PCL Planning Ltd

Hi Sarah,

Many thanks for contacting me.

| think the client for this site is Mr Jeffrey Slade.

DS Developments (Exeter) Ltd are applicant for the original planning application approval 16/1826/MFUL for the site
development. Mr Jeffrey Slade is a director of that company, and is named on the planning application

form. Unfortunately | don’t appear to have a current email address for him.

PCL were the agents for the applicant for one of the site’s subsequent planning applications 20/1663/VAR.

| need to contact Mr Slade so would be very grateful if you could please forward the email and the file attachment
to him as a matter of urgency, with a request for him to respond to the questions on the form and to return the
completed questionnaire to me please, as a matter of urgency. The email trail below and the form attached provide
more information.

Kind regards,



Ann Cooper MRTPI
Senior Planning Policy Officer
East Devon District Council

www.eastdevon.gov.uk
Blackdown House, Border Road,
Heathpark Industrial Estate,
Honiton, EX14 1EJ

From: Planning
Sent: 17 July 2023 11:07

Tos Ann Cooper

Subject: RE: URGENT East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - South Whimple Farm, Clyst Honiton

Please be aware, this email contains suspicious characteristics and has originated outside your organisation.
Dear Ann,

Apologies, | have been away for a couple of weeks, so did not see your previous emails.

I’'m sorry, | do not know who DS Developments are. They were not our clients for this work.

Our client was the landowner. Do you wish me to send your email on to him?

Best regards,
Sarah

Sarah Smith
Office Manager

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

notify the sender immediately or_ You must not disclose or copy the contents to a third party.

Please note that Internet e-mail is not a fully secure communication medium. Any attachments to this e-mail are believed to be virus free, however it is the responsibility
of the recipient to make the necessary virus checks. The views expressed in this communication are not necessarily those held by PCL Planning Limited.

From: Ann Cooper
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 4:50 PM

Tos Plannin: I



Subject: FW: URGENT East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - South Whimple Farm, Clyst Honiton
Importance: High

To PCL Planning

Hi,

Further to my previous email requesting information on the progress of your client’s housing development site(s) in

East Devon, could you please advise whether this email request was forwarded to DS Developments (Exeter) Ltd.
| still have a little time to incorporate their information into the latest housing forecasts to help the Council plan for

future development, if they can respond to me,, ideally early next week.

Kind regards,
Ann

From: Ann Cooper
Sent: 03 July 2023 12:35

To:
Subject: URGENT East Devon DC 2023 Housing Traj' - South Whimple Farm, Clyst Honiton

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam

I've tried to contact PCL Planning Ltd who were the agents for the developers DS Developments (Exeter)
Ltd regarding a development site at South Whimple Farm, Clyst Honiton.

My email of 3 July 2023 12:23 to Nicole Stacey at PCL Planning Ltd (my last point of contact) has bounced
back. | now understand that Nicole is no longer with your company.

Could | please ask you to forward my email —see below - plus the file attached to DS Developments
(Exeter) Ltd and ask them to contact me as a matter of urgency regarding the questionnaire attached.

Yours faithfully,

Ann Cooper MRTPI
Senior Planning Policy Officer
East Devon District Council

www.eastdevon.gov.uk
Blackdown House, Border Road,
Heathpark Industrial Estate,
Honiton, EX14 1EJ

From: Ann Cooper

Sent: 03 July 2023 12:23

To:

Subject: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - - South Whimple Farm, Clyst Honiton
3



To : Nicole Stacey, PCL Planning Ltd (agent for: DS Developments (Exeter)
Ltd)

East Devon District Council Housing Development Monitoring 2023
Client : DS Developments (Exeter) Ltd- development site- South Whimple Farm, Clyst
Honiton - request for data by 12 July 2023

Dear Ms Stacey,

East Devon District Council is seeking your help with updating our forecasts of future housing
development delivery in the district. We produce these forecasts as required by Government
planning policy. As well as using them for 5 year housing land supply assessment, we also
produce longer term forecasts for monitoring and plan making. We use them to demonstrate
whether actual and anticipated housing delivery will meet or exceed the housing requirements set
out in the adopted East Devon Local Plan, 2013-2031. In addition, we use forecasts to help
prepare and justify policies and proposals in the emerging East Devon Local Plan (2020 to 2040).

The file attached to this email contains a questionnaire and up to date information relating to your
client’s development site at South Whimple Farm, Clyst Honiton. This is one of the sites in East
Devon with planning permission for 10 or more dwellings where the site’s housing development
was not completed by the 2023 Monitoring Point (ie as at 31 March 2023) and the permission not
expired.

If you are not the appropriate contact at PCL Planning Ltd for the clients for this site, could
you please forward my email to the appropriate person and email me as a matter of
urgency to advise who is the appropriate person to contact, and to provide their contact
details.

If PCL Planning Ltd is no longer the agent for DS Developments (Exeter) Ltd, would you
please forward this email to DS Developments (Exeter) Ltd asking them to contact me as a
matter of urgency.

Taking account of national planning policy and guidance (see notes below), and appeal decisions
in East Devon that have considered the Council’s five year housing land supply, the Council would
like to understand from you what progress has been made towards delivery of housing on the site.
In particular, the Council would be grateful for written answers to the questions set out in file
attachment accompanying this email.

Apologies for the number of questions — your answers will help provide the audit trail to justify the
lead in times, build rates and to update the delivery trajectory in Table 1 in the questionnaire.

Please insert your answers into the file attached and email the file back to me by 12 July 2023.
See contact details below

For more information see the notes below, including publication of information provided by
responses and the Council’s Privacy Notice. Please contact me by email or telephone if you have
any queries about this request for information.

NOTES



1. National Planning Policy Framework and Planning Practice Guidance
For a site to be included within the five year housing land supply, it must be assessed as being
deliverable. National planning policy sets out that

e Where a site has detailed planning permission, the Council can consider these sites as
deliverable until the permission expires, unless there is clear evidence that housing
completions will not be delivered within five years.

e Where a site is allocated or has outline planning permission, the Council needs to have
clear evidence that housing completions will begin on site within five years. National
planning guidance sets out what can be used as evidence to demonstrate deliverability.

National planning guidance sets out what can be used as evidence.

2. Information accompanying the questionnaire
The information about the sites within the file attachments comprises:
e Data on dwelling completions and planning approvals as at 31 March 2023 gathered by the
Council’s housing monitoring, for the forthcoming East Devon Housing Monitoring Update
to 31 March 2023;
e Data on the progress of planning applications since 31 March 2023; and

e The Council’s previous information and assumptions on the deliverability of this site. That
information informed the housing trajectory published in the East Devon Housing
Monitoring Update to 31 March 2022 and the tables and graphs therein. The HMU 2022 an
be viewed on the Council’s website at hmu-to-year-end-31-march-2022-aug-2022.pdf
(eastdevon.gov.uk)

3. Future monitoring

The Council will update the housing trajectory forecasts after the end of each Monitoring Point
(end March) so we will contact you again next year if site development has not been completed at
that time.

4. Information from responses will be in the public domain

The Council will need to publish your answers as part of its evidence of the deliverability of the
sites, and therefore if you feel that some of the information requested is commercially sensitive,
please indicate this to us in your response and omit confidential/sensitive information.

If you would like to discuss any aspects of providing us with this information, please contact me
using the details provided below.

5. Privacy Notice

Any personal information which you provide will be held and used by East Devon District Council
for the purpose of updating the housing trajectory for the 2013-2031 plan period, in particular for
anticipated housing completions within the next five years. Information that you provide will also
feed in to the council’s production of a housing trajectory for the emerging East Devon Local Plan.
Your information may also be shared within East Devon District Council for the purposes of
carrying out our lawful functions. A copy of your response may be published on our website and
included within documents produced for planning appeals, inquiries or other regulatory functions.
Otherwise your personal information will not be disclosed to anybody outside East Devon District
Council without your permission, unless there is a lawful reason to do so, for example disclosure
is necessary for crime prevention or detection purposes. Your information will be held securely
and will not be retained for any longer than is necessary. There are a number of rights available to
you in relation to our use of your personal information, depending on the reason for

processing. Further detail about our use of your personal information can be found in the relevant
Privacy Notice (see the Planning Policy section - Processing responses to enquiries undertaken
by the council regarding future housing land supply) which can be accessed here.




Yours sincerely,

Ann Cooper MRTPI
Senior Planning Policy Officer
East Devon District Council

www.eastdevon.gov.uk
Blackdown House, Border Road,
Heathpark Industrial Estate,
Honiton, EX14 1EJ

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter

Subscribe to your East Devon Update for regular news and information about what’s happening at East
Devon District Council. Choose which topics you’re interested in to get a personalised update.

Email disclaimer

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

notify the sender immediately or_. You must not disclose or copy the contents to a third party.

Please note that Internet e-mail is not a fully secure communication medium. Any attachments to this e-mail are believed to be virus free, however it is the responsibility
of the recipient to make the necessary virus checks. The views expressed in this communication are not necessarily those held by PCL Planning Limited.

From: Ann Cooper I

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

Subject: URGENT East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - South Whimple Farm, Clyst Honiton
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

To: I

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
acooper@eastdevon.gov.uk
Direct: 01395 571599
Switchboard: 01404 515616

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







sites in East Devon with planning permission for 10 or more dwellings where the site’s housing
development was not completed by the 2023 Monitoring Point (ie as at 31 March 2023) and the
permission not expired.

If you are not the appropriate contact at 3West Developments Ltd for this site, could you
please forward my email to the appropriate person and email me as a matter of urgency to
advise who is the appropriate person to contact, and to provide their contact details.

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
LARGE SITE SURVEY QUESTIONS & INFORMATION (see notes in email)
Site: Goodmores Farm Dinan Way Exmouth (South East part)

Developers: 3West Developments Ltd

PLANNING STATUS TYPE A1: Goodmores Farm, Exmouth has detailed planning
approval(s) for 298 dwellings” (gross) (297 net, accounting for the derelict, vacant
farmhouse on the NW part of this site yet to be demolished). According to the Council’s
information site development had commenced at the 2023 Monitoring Point - #See Table 2.

This questionnaire relates only to the SE part of Goodmores Farm which is being developed
by 3West Developments Ltd.

(Please note: a separate questionnaire is being sent to Eagle Investments Ltd seeking their information about
that part of the Goodmores Farm site outwith the site area of planning permission 21/1516/MRES)

For Yes/No questions, strikeout/delete as appropriate, leaving the correct answer showing.
For ‘When’ questions, enter dates if known, or Calendar year & month or Calendar year & Quarter.
Please answer all questions.

PART A
Lead in Time

Thank you for your response in 2021 to our previous survey. You advised that the
development of the Goodmores Farm site had been subdivided with the south eastern part
being developed by 3West Developments Ltd through 21/1516/MRES. The north western
part of the site is being developed separately by Eagle Investments Ltd (on the NW part of
detailed planning permission 20/0993/MRES). Since then 22/1839/MRES Partial reserved
matters application was approved on 21 June 2023 ie after the 2023 Monitoring Point, and
all of which is within the area of 21/1516/MRES.

Reserved Matters application 21/1516/MRES for 191 dwellings (gross) is approved on that
part of the site for which 3West Developments Ltd is the developer. You previously advised
of your intention to implement planning approval 21/1516/MRES.

Q1. When did the development of planning permission 21/1516/MRES commence?

...Development commenced on 14 February 2022 (notice was served)

Q2a. When did construction of the first dwelling(s) start?
....The first houses were started a few months later, c. April 2022.

Q2b. How many dwellings were under construction at 31 March 20237
...80+ houses were under construction at 315 March 2023
If available, please list which plot numbers were under construction at 31 March 2023.

...Plots numbers 65 to 150 were under construction (87 plots to foundation stage or
beyond)



Cont.

Note : 22/1839/MRES Partial reserved matters application for 32 houses and 24
apartments was granted conditional approval on 21 June 2023. This was after the 2023
Monitoring Point. It overlaps 35 dws on 21/1516/MRES 21/1516/MRES. If 22/1839/MRES is
implemented this would increase the net site capacity by an additional 21 dwellings, and
supersede part of 21/1516/MRES.

Q3a. Does 3West Developments Ltd intend to implement approved planning application

22/1839/MRES? .....YES ... s

Q3b. If yes, when do you anticipate that development commencing, mindful of the need to
discharge any pre-commencement conditions or agreed phasing. The planning application
changed the housing mix to facilitate a bulk sale of 45 houses to an investment fund for
private rental. The legals still have to go through (we have been waiting for EDDC to
confirm the phasing plan submitted in May 2022 to clear condition 5.1 of the section 106)

Dwelling Completions

No dwellings were recorded as completed by 31 March 2023 on the area of 21/1516/MRES
nor on the area of planning approval 20/0993/MRES outside of the area of planning
approval 21/1516/MRES. (Note: the later approval of 22/1839/MRES post-dates the 2023
Monitoring Point)

Please note: Recorded completions on the development site are where the Basic Land and
Property Unit of a dwelling’s Unique Property Reference Number is “In Use” and its Primary
Classification is “Residential” and the property is Council Tax Banded.

For the purposes of the 2023 Monitoring Point forecast, the forecast of completions on this
site from 1 April 2023 in Part A, Table 1 and Part B (Table 2) is only for the 191 dwellings
with detailed planning permission from 21/1516/MRES where 3West Developments Ltd is
the developer. However, if 3West Developments intends to implement approval
22/1839/MRES, it would also be helpful to understand the anticipated timing of completions
including the net additional 21 dwellings.

Forecast of completions should be made on the basis of dwellings built and ready to be
occupied (ie all internal and external construction and works completed included fitting out
of kitchens and bathrooms) and likely to be sold in each forecast year.

We estimate 50 completions from 15t April 2023 to 315t March 2024, all within the

21/1516/MRES permission. For 15t April 2024 to 315t March 2025 we estimate a further 50
completions for 21/1516/MRES and (subject to a response from EDDC on the phasing plan
allowing the legals for the bulk sale to proceed) a further 50 completions for 22/1839 MRES

Q4. Previously you advised that the first dwellings would be completed May 2022. None
were completed by 31 March 2023. When do you anticipate that the first dwelling(s) will

be completed?

...the start on site was delayed 12 months due to satisfying the ecology conditions. The
first completions occurred in June 2023

Q5. Previously you advised that the development would be completed in December 2025.
When do you now anticipate that the development relating to will be completed?



...December 2026 (or December 2027 if the bulk sale does not go through .....................

Q6a. Previously you anticipated a build rate of 50 — 60 dwellings per year. How many
dwellings do you now anticipate will be completed per year (ie build rate)?

...50-60 dwellings per year, falling to 30 per year if market conditions deteriorate.

Q6b. Does your build rate take account of the potential for concurrent completions on the
NW part of the site outside of 21/1516/MRES? .......c.oiiiiii e, YES

Q7. Are there any constraints or market and cost factors that are affecting the delivery of
the development? If there are, how do you anticipate that they will be overcome?

...interest rates do look to be having an effect on the wider housing market, so we would
expect the sales rate to slow at some stage

Q8. What are the anticipated completions for each of the next five years? (1 Apr— 31 Mar)
Please forecast for two options

a) Developing approval 21/1516/MRES only
b) Developing approval 21/1516/MRES as superseded in part by 22/1839/MRES

191 dwellings 212 dwellings (21/1516/MRES as
(21/1516/MRES only) superseded in part by
22/1839/MRES)

2023-2024 41 41 or 41
2024-2025 50 100 50 (without PRS deal)
2025-2026 50 50 50
2026-2027 50 30 50
2027-2028 30

Q9. If you anticipate any completions from 2028-2029 onwards do you expect them to be
at the same build rate as anticipated in 2027-20287..........cccooeviiiiiiiieeieiee e, YES

If no, what build rate do you anticipate? ...
Q10. What is your housing trajectory for this site?
Please update Table 1 in Part A with your Q1 to Q9 information

Q11. Is the planning process and development progress information in Table 2 in Part B

correct, complete and up todate? ... INO
If no, please amend Table 2.

Previous Trajectory (for information)

Table 3 in Part C shows the previous housing trajectory for the whole Goodmores Farm
Dinan Way Exmouth site. This was produced by East Devon DC to inform the 2022
Housing Monitoring Update. Table 3 is provided for your information, as part of the
monitoring audit trail.

In submitting responses to these questions you agree to the information being made
available in the public domain unless you indicate otherwise.



Please see notes in the email accompanying this questionnaire including the Privacy Notice
and information being in the public domain.

Thank you for responding to these questions.

Ann Cooper, East Devon District Council





https://www.devonlive.com/news/devon-news/abandoned-haunted-house-revealed-works-7351096
https://www.devonlive.com/news/devon-news/abandoned-haunted-house-revealed-works-7351096













Ann Cooper

From: Joanna Fowie: [

Sent: 18 July 2023 16:46

To: Ann Cooper

Cc: Marie Evernden

Subject: RE: URGENT REMINDER: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Goodmores
Farm (NW)

Hello

| am not developing anything at the moment. | am hoping to start at Goodmores soon but | am waiting to get
clarification from EDDC.

Kind regards

Joanna Fowler
Director

From: Ann Cooper

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 4:13 PM

To: Joanna Fowler

Subject: URGENT REMINDER: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Goodmores Farm (NW)

To Joanna Fowler, Eagle Investments Ltd

Hi,

Further to my previous email requesting information on the progress of your housing development site(s) in East
Devon, please would you complete and return the form(s) to me as a matter of urgency, ideally early next week -see
attachment(s).

| still have a little time to incorporate your information into the latest housing forecasts to help the Council plan for
future development.

Kind regards,
Ann

From: Ann Cooper

Sent: 01 July 2023 15:59

To:

Subject: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Goodmores Farm (NW)

To : Joanna Fowler, Eagle Investments Ltd

East Devon District Council Housing Development Monitoring 2023

Eagle Investments Ltd - development site at Goodmores Farm, Exmouth (NW part)-
request for data by 12 July 2023

Dear Ms Fowler,



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
company’s development on the site at Goodmores Farm, Exmouth (NW part). This is one of the
sites in East Devon with planning permission for 10 or more dwellings where the site’s housing
development was not completed by the 2023 Monitoring Point (ie as at 31 March 2023) and the
permission not expired.

If you are not the appropriate contact at Eagle Investments Ltd for this site, could you
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







From: Gavin Soile

Sent: 19 July 2023 11:41
To: Ann Cooper
Subject: RE: URGENT REMINDER: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Goodmores Farm (NW)

Hi Ann,

She wants to remove the overage clause from her part of the site so that she can sell on to a developer. | have had
contact from a developer (last Friday) who is hoping to submit a deed of variation to the legal agreement by the end
of this week so that affordable housing on suite can be increased and the overage clause removed. This application
is likely to take a couple of months or so.

| would suggest if permission is granted then the developer would start fairly soon but | have no certainty on this.
Thanks

Gavin

Gavin Spiller

Principal Planning Officer (West and Conservation Teams)
East Devon District Council

www.eastdevon.gov.uk
Blackdown House, Border Road,
Heathpark Industrial Estate,
Honiton, EX14 1EJ

From: Ann Cooper [

Sent: 19 July 2023 11:28
To: Gavin Spiller
Subject: FW: URGENT REMINDER: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Goodmores Farm (NW)

Hi Gavin

Could | seek you help please.

I've had a very vague response from Joanne Fowler, Eagle Investments, about the lead in times
etc which will determine the timing of the delivery of housing on the northern/NW part of
Goodmores Farm, Exmouth (approved application 20/0993/MRES). See email below.

She says she’s waiting for clarification from EDDC.

Could you briefly advise what are the matters still awaiting clarification. And roughly when any
outstanding matters might be resolved so that approval can be granted.

Kind regards,
Ann



From: Joanna Fowe: [

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
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be viewed on the Council’'s website at hmu-to-year-end-31-march-2022-aug-2022.pdf
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
Site: Land Adjacent to Buckingham Close Exmouth (Plumb Park)

House builder: Taylor Wimpey

PLANNING STATUS TYPE A1: Site has detailed planning approval 16/1022/MOUT
(hybrid — Full for 264) and 19/2334/FUL (for another 4) ie 268 dwellings (gross) and
development had commenced at the 2023 Monitoring Point.  See Table 2.

Please answer all questions.
For Yes/No questions, strikeout/delete as appropriate, leaving the correct answer showing.
For ‘When’ questions, enter dates if known, or Calendar year & month or Calendar year & Quarter

PART A

The development has commenced with 208 dwellings completed by 31 March 2023.
Please note: Recorded completions on the development site are where the Basic Land and
Property Unit of a dwelling’s Unique Property Reference Number is “In Use” and its Primary
Classification is “Residential” and the property is Council Tax Banded.

For the forecast of completions from 1 April 2023, please forecast completions for the
residue of the 60 dwellings not completed at that date. Forecast should be made on the
basis of dwellings built and ready to be occupied (ie all internal and external construction
and works completed included fitting out of kitchens and bathrooms) and likely to be sold,
or likely to be transferred e.g. to a Registered Provider in each forecast year.

Q1a You previously advised that development on 16/1022/MOUT had commenced
September 2017. You also advised that full planning application 19/2334/FUL with
conditional approval for 4 dwellings had not commenced, but was expected to commence in

March 2022. Has development on 19/2334/FUL commenced? ......................... YES
ANONO

Q1D AN if YES, WhENT ..o e e e e e e e e

Q1c. If no, have pre-commencement conditions been discharged?.......................... YES/NO

Q2. How many dwellings were under construction at 31 March 20237 s

Q3. You previously advised that development was expected to be completed December
2021. However, 60 dwellings remained to be completed as the 2023 Monitoring Point.

When do you expect the development be completed? .December




Q4. The number of completions in 2021/2 and 2021/2 were slightly less than you forecast
previously. How many dwellings do you anticipate will be completed per year (ie build rate)?

Q5. For the remaining 60 dwellings, what are the anticipated completions for each of the
next five years? (1 Apr— 31 Mar)

*2023-2024; e 60
0 2024-2025: ...
0 2025-2026: ...
0 2026-2027: ...
0 2027-2028: ...

Q6. Are any anticipated completions for 2028-2029 onwards at the same build rate as
anticipated in 2027-20287........oo oo e Yes/NoN/A
If no, what build rate do you anticipate? ...

Q7. You previously advised that material and labour availability might constrain
development. The number of completions in 2021/2 and 2022/3 were slightly less than you
forecast previously. Are there any constraints or market and cost factors that are now
affecting the delivery of the development? If there are, how do you anticipate that they will
DB OV COMIE . e e ————

Major constraint were the timescales to agree sewer and highway adoptions. This
delayed installation of roads and drainage, meaning homes could not start to be built.

Q8. What is your housing trajectory for this site?
Please update Table 1 in Part A with your Q4 to Q6 information

Q9. Is the planning process and development progress information in Table 2 in Part B

correct, complete and up to date? ... “Les
NeYes

If no please amend Table 2 (including dates of site start and site works)
Previous Trajectory (for information)

Table 3 in Part C shows the previous housing trajectory for this site. This was produced by
East Devon District Council to inform the 2022 Housing Monitoring Update. Table 3 is
provided for your information, as part of the monitoring audit trail.

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
Site: Pankhurst Close Trading Estate Exmouth (Buckingham Heights)

House builder: Taylor Wimpey UK Ltd

PLANNING STATUS TYPE A1: Site has detailed planning approval 18/2272/MFUL for
120 dwellings (gross) and development had commenced at the 2023 Monitoring Point.
See Table 2.

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

The development has commenced with 105 dwellings completed by 31 March 2023.
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
residue of the 15 dwellings not completed at that date. Forecast should be made on the
basis of dwellings built and ready to be occupied (ie all internal and external construction
and works completed included fitting out of kitchens and bathrooms) and likely to be sold,
or likely to be transferred e.g. to a Registered Provider in each forecast year.

Q1. How many dwellings were under construction at 31 March 20237 15

If available, please list which plot numbers were under construction at 31 March 2023.

Q2. The completions in 2021/22 and 2022/23 (47 and 41 respectively) were lower than you
previously forecast (50 and 54). Was this lower rate due to the material and labour
availability were constraints you had previously identified? ........................... YES

Q3 If No, what was the cause of the slower delivery? ...

Q4. Are there now any constraints or market and cost factors that are affecting the delivery
of the development? If there are, how do you anticipate that they will be overcome?

NO

Q5. Previously you advised that development would be completed December 2022. When
do you now expect that the development will be completed? July 2023



Q6. For the 15 dwellings remaining to be completed, what are the anticipated completions
for each of the next five years? (1 Apr— 31 Mar)

+ 2023-2024: 15

0 2024-2025: ...

0 2025-2026: ...

0 2026-2027: .o

0 2027-2028: ...
Q7a. Are the anticipated completions for 2028-2029 onwards at the same build rate as
anticipated in 2027-20287.........coo oo NA
Q7b. If no, what build rate do you anticipate? ...
Q8. What is your housing trajectory for this site?

Please update Table 1 in Part A with your Q1 to Q7b information ............................

Q9. Is the planning process and development progress information in Table 2 in Part B
correct, complete and up to date? ... Yes

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












Annual delivery rates forecast from April 2023

Site development completed

Notes:
A Navy blue cells denote ‘Lead in time’ ie the stages up to and including the first completions
B The individual stages of lead in time and delivery through to ‘site development completed’.






Ann Cooper

From: David vitar [

Sent: 26 June 2023 09:32

To: Ann Cooper

Subject: RE: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - former Rolle College -Orcombe
Gardens

Attachments: Scan

Hi Ann,

Please see attached.
| think | have answered all applicable but please let me know if you need further info.
Best wishes

David

From: Ann Cooper [

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 6:35 PM
To: David Millar
Subject: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - former Rolle College -Orcombe Gardens

To David Millar, Blue Cedar Homes

East Devon District Council Housing Development Monitoring 2023
Land formerly part of Rolle College playing pitches at Douglas Avenue, Exmouth (marketed
as Orcombe Gardens)- request for data by 7 July 2023

Dear Mr Millar,

Thank you for your email of 16 June 2023 and the forecast of dwelling completions at Orcombe
Gardens which you kindly provided.

Could I seek your help again, to complete the questionnaire attached about the Blue Cedar
Homes site on Land formerly part of Rolle College playing pitches at Douglas Avenue,
Exmouth (marketed as Orcombe Gardens). This will help us to complete our audit trail
document and analysis for this site.

The file attached contains questions about specific aspects of lead in time and build rates, as
well up to date planning information.

| have already included the information you provided in your email.

This site is one of the sites in East Devon with planning permission for 10 or more dwellings where
the site’s housing development was not completed by the 2023 Monitoring Point (ie as at 31
March 2023) and the permission not expired. We produce delivery forecasts for all these sites.

The questionnaires are tailored to each site. They help us to produce robust evidence that is
consistent with Government planning policy and practice guidance requirements, which are
somewhat onerous.



The information from the questionnaire enables the Council to demonstrate that we have engaged
with Blue Cedar Homes as the developer, to understand from you what progress has been made
towards delivery of housing on the site. The information feeds into the audit trail document, which
shows how the Council has considered the responses and information, and justified the site
delivery forecasts which we combine with our windfalls forecasts into a district wide housing
trajectory

That audit trail documentation then enables us to use the forecasts to produce the 5 year housing
land supply assessment. We also produce longer term forecasts for monitoring and plan making in
order to demonstrate whether actual and anticipated housing delivery will meet or exceed the
housing requirements set out in the adopted East Devon Local Plan, 2013-2031. In addition, we
use forecasts to help prepare and justify policies and proposals in the emerging East Devon Local
Plan (2020 to 2040).

Please insert your answers into the file attached and email the file back to me by 7 July 2023.
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

From: sam eigh:

Sent: 27 July 2023 16:04

To: Ann Cooper

Cc: Edward Lewis

Subject: Re: Urgent Reminder : East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Part Rolle College
Fairfield Rd Exmouth

Attachments: 5032 Planning Conditions Tracker 230727.pdf; East Devon District Council Housing

Development Monitoring 2023.docx

Afternoon Ann,

Apologies for the delay. | am the Development Manager for this site so Ed has passed this on to me to fill out.
Please therefore find attached completed form as requested.

Thanks

Sam

From: Ann Cooper

Sent: 24 July 2023 14:13

To: Edward Lewis

Subject: RE: Urgent Reminder : East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Part Rolle College Fairfield Rd Exmouth

To Edward Lewis, Acorn Property Group

Hi

Further to my previous emails, could | please ask you to complete and return the form attached to me by email by
3pm Friday 28 July. | can then ensure that your information informs the forecasts of housing completions in East
Devon, and related analyses.

Kind regards
Ann

From: Ann Cooper
Sent: 14 July 2023 15:30

To: I

Subject: Urgent Reminder : East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Part Rolle College Fairfield Rd Exmouth

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
Sent: 22 June 2023 17:24

ro: I

Subject: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Part Rolle College Fairfield Rd Exmouth

To Edward Lewis, Acorn Property Group

East Devon District Council Housing Development Monitoring 2023
Acorn Property Group development site- Land At The Former Rolle College Fairfield Road
Exmouth - request for data by 7 July 2023

Dear Mr Lewis,

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

Further to our initial discussion on 1 June 2023, the file attached to this email contains a
questionnaire and up to date information relating to your company’s site on Land At The Former
Rolle College Fairfield Road Exmouth. This site is one of the sites in East Devon with planning
permission for 10 or more dwellings where the site’s housing development was not completed by
the 2023 Monitoring Point (ie as at 31 March 2023) and the permission not expired..

If you are not the appropriate contact at Acorn Property Group for this site, could you
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

o Where a site is allocated or has outline planning permission, the Council needs to have
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

Sam Blight
Development Manager

Direct Line -
Mobile -

Address: St Leonards Quarter, Topsham Road, Exeter, EX2 4NF




Www.acornpropertygroup.org
Offices in London, Cornwall, Bristol, Cardiff & Exeter
Click on the icon below to have a browse through our latest edition of Acorn Life




Planning Conditions Tracker
Land at Former Rolle College, Exmouth
5032 R0201

Update: 27.07.23 SB

APPROVAL: 20/1838/MFUL

ACTION REQUIRED
TO BE DISCHARGED/SUBMITTED

DISHARGED/COMPLIANCE [

CONDITION (REASON)

Notwithstanding the submitted details, no development above foundation level of the bungalow in place of the greenhouse/ potting shed (plot 1 House
type HT-D) shall take place until samples of the materials to be used in the construction of its external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in

writing by the Local Planning Authority. The greenhouse/potting shed, excluding the brick fin wall shall be removed as agreed as part of this approval
and the reclaimed bricks and other salvageable materials shall be re-used in the construction of the building. Development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

(Reason - To ensure that the materials are considered at an early stage and are sympathetic to the character and appearance of the area and the setting
of the grade Il listed building in accordance with Policies D1 - Design and Local Distinctiveness, EN9- Development Affecting a Designated Heritage
Asset and EN10- Conservation Areas of the Adopted East Devon Local Plan 2013-2031.)

Notwithstanding the submitted details and prior to the commencement of any soft or hard landscaping works the following information shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority:

a)A full set of hard landscape details covering proposed earthworks, walls, retaining structures, fencing and railings, pavings and edgings, site furniture
and signage.

b)Details of locations, heights and specifications of proposed external lighting including wall mounted fittings.

c)Detailed elevations and sections of existing external boundary walls showing the extent of repairs and alterations proposed together with samples of
proposed brick types for any infill/ repair and details of proposed mortar mixes which should closely match existing.

d)Detailed plans and elevations of proposed bin and cycle stores.

e)Locations and details of proposed water butts to collect roof water for garden irrigation.

f)Details and locations of proposed bio-diversity enhancement and mitigation measures.

9)A soil resources plan which should include:

a plan showing topsoil and subsoil types, and the areas to be stripped and left in-situ. methods for stripping, stockpiling, re-spreading and ameliorating
the soils. location of soil stockpiles and content (e.g. Topsoil type A, subsoil type B). schedules of volumes for each material expected after-use for each
soil whether topsoil to be used on site, used or sold off site, or subsoil to be retained for landscape areas or used as structural fill. identification of
person responsible for supervising soil management.

i) A full set of soft landscape details including:

i)Planting plan(s) showing locations and number of new trees, amenity planting, type and extent of new grass/ wild flower areas, existing vegetation to be
retained and removed.

ii)Plant schedule indicating the form, size, numbers and density of proposed planting.

iii)Soft landscape specification covering soil quality, depth, cultivation and amelioration; planting, sowing and turfing; mulching and means of plant
support and protection during establishment period and 5 year maintenance schedule.

iv)Tree pit and tree staking/ guying details and soil volume calculations for proposed trees within/ adjacent to hard paving.

(Reason - To ensure that the details are planned and considered at an early stage in the interests of amenity and to preserve and enhance the character
and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies D1 - Design and Local Distinctiveness and D2 - Landscape Requirements of the Adopted East

RESPONSIBILITY

Landscape Architect -
Swann Paul

KEY DATES/PRIORITY

Above foundation level

Pre Commencement of
soft and hardworks

ACTIONS

Material specification approved - other than the rainscreen
cladding - via the stand alone application (22/0972/FUL and
22/0973/LBC) SB to request formal discharge of this condition
once approved.

Submitted to the LPA on 08.03.2023. Validated and consultee
response received from the landscape and heritage on
09.05.23. SB to provide formal response by 24.05.23. Further
comments received on 27.07.23. SB to respond.

SB agreed with Planning Officer to remove condition 7 c) from
the application. Condition 7 c) to be discharged via an
application.

SUBMITTED

08.03.23

DISCHARGED

Target Discharge
05.05.23

The hard landscaping works approved shall be carried out in accordance with the approved drawings and details and shall be completed prior to
first occupation of on the site. The approved planting shall be carried in the first planting season after commencement of the development
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be maintained in accordance with the approved landscape
management plan.

(Reason - To ensure that the details are planned and considered at an early stage in the interests of amenity and to preserve and enhance the
character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies D1 - Design and Local Distinctiveness and D2 - Landscape Requirements of
the Adopted East Devon Local Plan 2013-2031).

AHCS

First Planting Season after
commencement/Prior to
first occupation

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

Notwithstanding the submitted details and prior to the commencement of any soft or hard landscaping works a landscape management plan for
aminimum period of 15 years shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority which should include the following
details:

Extent, ownership and responsibilities for management and maintenance

Details of how the management and maintenance of open space/ communal areas will be funded for the life of the development.

Inspection and management arrangements for existing and proposed trees. Management and maintenance of amenity planting, grass and
wildflower areas in communal space.

Management and enhancement of biodiversity value.

Management and maintenance of any boundary structures, drainage swales and other infrastructure/ facilities within public areas.

Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved plan.

(Reason - To ensure that the details are planned and considered at an early stage in the interests of amenity and to preserve and enhance the
character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies D1 - Design and Local Distinctiveness and D2 - Landscape Requirements of
the Adopted East Devon Local Plan 2013-2031).

Management Company -
Remus

prior to the
commencement of any
soft or hard landscaping
works

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




LISTED BUILDING CONSENT

APPROVAL: 20/1839/LBC

Greenhouse/ Potting Shed: Stand alone application (22/0972/FUL and 22/0973/LBC) SB to
The greenhouse/potting shed, excluding the brick fin wall shall be removed as agreed as part of this approval and the reclaimed bricks and request formal regularisation note from LPA.

other salvageable materials stored under cover (or in a location approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority) for re-use in the building as

part of the works permitted in this consent or in a location to be agreed by the Local Planning Authority. APG/AHCS COMPLIANCE

(Reason - To safeguard the architectural and historic character of the building in accordance Policy EN9 - Development Affecting a Designated

Heritage Asset of the Adopted East Devon Local Plan 2013-2031.)

Widening of Access: Heritage Officer has been invited to site to inspect sample areas SB to request

A Method Statement for the widening of the entrance opening onto Douglas Avenue and the re-location of the distinctive Eldin entrance gates for Douglas Avenue Wall and Fairfield Road pier. Location formal

and stone walling and for the widening of the access onto Fairfield Road shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning change of pier is captured on as agreed with Planning Officer. confirmation that
Authority prior to the work commencing. All stonework repointing shall be carried out using a lime based mix, the specification of which shall be

submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The colour, texture, type of bond and joint, and finish shall match original = APG/AHCS/CL MASONRY
work, and a small trial area shall be prepared in a non-prominent location for inspection and approval by the Local Planning Authority prior to

commencement of the works.

(Reason - To safeguard the architectural and historic character of the building in accordance with Policy EN9 - Development Affecting a

Designated Heritage Asset of the Adopted East Devon Local Plan 2013-2031.)

condition can be
17.08.21 discharged or
Letter of Comfort.

Pre Commencement -
Method Statement

Exploratory Works: Only exploratory opening up is to be carried out of the closed/boarded fireplaces in Living/Dining Room Flat 1, Bedroom 2 & Heritage Officer to be notified when required.
Living Room Flat 2, Living/Dining Room & Bedroom 2 Flat 3, and Kitchen/Dining & Living Room Flat 4 as shown on Drawing No. A-P19-ELD Rev

1 before obtaining further written approval of the Local Planning Authority for the completion of the works. APG/AHCS
(Reason - To safeguard the architectural and historic character of the building in accordance with Policy EN9 - Development Affecting a

Desianated Heritage Asset of the Adopted East Devon Local Plan 2013-2031.)

Pre Commencement -
Method Statement

POTTING SHED

APPROVAL: 22/0972 /FUL

No part of the rainscreen cladding shall be installed until a sample has been submitted

to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall

thereafter be carried out in accordance with the approved materials.

22/0972/FUL Page 2

(Reason - To ensure that the materials are sympathetic to the character and SB to preare and submit required information once final
appearance of the area in accordance with Policy D1 - Design and Local specification agreed. Target date 04.08.23
Distinctiveness and to safeguard the architectural and historic character of the adjacent

listed building in accordance with Policy EN9 - Development Affecting a Designated

Heritage Asset of the Adopted East Devon Local Plan 2013-2031.)
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No development above foundation level shall take place until a landscaping scheme
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority; such a
scheme to include the planting of trees, hedges, shrubs, herbaceous plants and areas
to be grassed and hard surfacing. The scheme shall also give details of any proposed
walls, fences and other boundary treatment. The landscaping scheme shall be carried
out in the first planting season after commencement of the development unless any
alternative phasing of the landscaping is agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority and the landscaping shall be maintained for a period of 5 years. Any trees or
other plants which die during this period shall be replaced during the next planting
season with specimens of the same size and species unless otherwise agreed in writing
by the Local Planning Authority.

(Reason - To ensure that the details are planned and considered at an early stage in
the interests of amenity and to preserve and enhance the character and appearance of
22/0972/FUL Page 4

the area in accordance with Policies D1 - Design and Local Distinctiveness and D2 -
Landscape Requirements of the Adopted East Devon Local Plan 2013-2031.)

APG

SB to submit to discharge once Condition 7 & 8 are discharged
from 20/1838/MFUL. Target date 04.08.23




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
Site: Part of former Rolle College Fairfield Road Exmouth

House builder: Acorn Property Group

PLANNING STATUS TYPE A1: Site has detailed planning approval (20/1838/MFUL and
21/2517/VAR) for 33 dwellings. According to the Council’s information site development has
commenced as at the 2023 Monitoring Point - See Table 2.

For Yes/No questions, strikeout/delete as appropriate, leaving the correct answer showing.
For ‘When’ questions, enter dates if known, or Calendar year & month or Calendar year &
Quarter. Please answer all questions.

PART A
Lead in Time
Q1. Please confirm Acorn Property Group’s role on this site. Eg is Acorn Property Group

a) the landowner of this site? ...................ol. YES/NO
b) the developer in a joint venture or partnership?....... ¥ES/NO
c) the house-builder for this site?...................oooil. YES/NO

If No, Who is the builder/ContracCtor? ... e e
Q2. Photographic evidence shows that site development has commenced. Please confirm
the date of the formal commencement and what constituted the material start? ................

Q3a. Table 2 records the discharging of some pre-commencement conditions. Please
confirm, have all pre-commencement conditions now been discharged? ............... YES/NO
Q3b. If No, what progress has been made on the remainder?

Q4. Are there any constraints or market and cost factors that are affecting the delivery of
the development? If there are, how do you anticipate that they will be overcome?

Q5. Current photographic evidence indicates that dwelling construction has started.
Please confirm, had construction started on the following by 31 March 20237

a) The 19 new build apartments ................ccccooeieina. YES/NO
b) The conversion of Eldin House to 4 apartments ......... YES/NO
c) The new build dwellings.............cccooiiiiiiiiii. YES/NO and please identify

how many dwellings were under construction, and if possible their plot numbers ......

Dwelling Completions

No dwellings were recorded as completed by 31 March 2023 on this site.

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
33 dwellings not completed at that date. Forecast should be made on the basis of dwellings
built and ready to be occupied (ie all internal and external construction and works



completed included fitting out of kitchens and bathrooms) and likely to be sold in each
forecast year.
Q6. When do you anticipate that the first dwelling(s) will be completed?

Q7. When will the development be completed?

Q8. How many dwellings do you anticipate will be completed per year (ie build rate)?

Q9. What are the anticipated completions for each of the next five years? (1 Apr— 31 Mar)
» 2023-2024:
© 2024-2025: . i
0 2025-2026: ...t
0 2026-2027 : ..o
0 2027-2028: ...
Q10. If completions are expected for 2028-2029 onwards, do you anticipate the same build
rate as for 2027-20287........eeeeeeeeee et ——————————— Yes/No
If no, what build rate do you anticipate? ...

Q11. What is your housing trajectory for this site?
Please update Table 1 in Part A with your Q6 to Q10 information
Q12. Is the planning process and development progress information in Table 2 in Part B

correct, complete and up todate? ... Yes /No
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

From: David wiliarns [

Sent: 09 August 2023 16:43

To: Ann Cooper

Subject: RE: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Salterton Road Exmouth
Attachments: A1 - Redgate + Land At Tesco Salterton Road Exmouth Extra Care (002).docx

Please be aware, this email contains suspicious characteristics and has originated outside your organisation.
Ann

Hopefully the attached provides enough information.

Kind regards

David Williams BA DipTP MRTPI
Divisional Planner

The Planning Bureau Limited

Bournemouth « Coventry * Hatfield « Manchester « Ringwood * York

Address: 1 Embankment Way Ringwood BH24 1EU

Mobile: I

From: Ann Cooper [

Sent: 09 August 2023 13:33

Tos David wiliarms I

Subject: RE: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Salterton Road Exmouth

To David Williams, McCarthy and Stone

Hi,

Further to my previous email requesting information on the progress of your housing development site at Salterton
Road, Exmouth , please would you complete and return the form to me as a matter of urgency -see attachment(s).
I now have only a very little time to incorporate your information into the latest housing forecasts to help the
Council plan for future development.

Kind regards,
Ann

From: Ann Cooper

Sent: 28 July 2023 14:50

To: 'David Williams'

Subject: RE: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Salterton Road Exmouth
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To : Mr David Williams, McCarthy and Stone

East Devon District Council Housing Development Monitoring 2023
McCarthy and Stone development site at Redgate and land at Tesco Store, Salterton Road,
Exmouth - request for data by 3pm 4 August 2023

Dear Mr Williams,

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

Further to our emails today, the file attached to this email contains a questionnaire and up to date
information relating to your site Redgate and land at Tesco Store, Salterton Road, Exmouth
(Extra Care apartments).

This site is one of the sites in East Devon with planning permission for 10 or more dwellings/self-
contained apartments where the site’s housing development was not completed by the 2023
Monitoring Point (ie as at 31 March 2023) and the permission not expired.

If you are not the appropriate contact at McCarthy and Stone for this site, could you please
forward my email to the appropriate person and email me as a matter of urgency to advise
who is the appropriate person to contact, and to provide their contact details.

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

Please insert your answers into the file attached and email the file back to me by 3pm 4 August
2023.
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
The information about the sites within the file attachment comprises:

e Data on dwelling/self contained apartment completions and planning approvals as at 31
March 2023 gathered by the Council’'s housing monitoring, for the forthcoming East Devon
Housing Monitoring Update to 31 March 2023;

o Data on the progress of planning applications since 31 March 2023; and

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

From: David Williams
Sent: 28 July 2023 10:20

To: Ann Cooper [

Subject: RE: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Salterton Road Exmouth

Please be aware, this email contains suspicious characteristics and has originated outside your organisation.
Hi Ann
Yes | can get the necessary answers and respond accordingly.

Kind regards

David Williams BA DipTP MRTPI
Divisional Planner

The Planning Bureau Limited

Bournemouth ¢ Coventry  Hatfield » Manchester * Ringwood * York

Address: 1 Embankment Way Ringwood BH24 1EU

Mobile: I

From: Ann Cooper

Sent: 28 July 2023 10:14

To: David Williams

Cc: Steve Rickard

Subject: URGENT RE: East Devon DC 2023 Housing Trajectory - Former Council offices, Knowle, Sidmouth

Hi David
Many thanks for your information.






East Devon District Council Housing Development Monitoring 2023
McCarthy and Stone development site at the former Council offices, Knowle Sidmouth
- request for data by 7 July 2023

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

Further to our telephone conversation today, the file attached to this email contains a
questionnaire and up to date information relating to your site at the former Council offices, Knowle
Sidmouth where you are currently seeking planning approval for retirement
housing/accommodation development.

This site is one of the sites in East Devon with planning permission for 10 or more dwellings where
the site’s housing development was not completed by the 2023 Monitoring Point (ie as at 31
March 2023) and the permission not expired. From our telephone conversation | understand that it
is the new proposal that McCarthy and Stone seek to develop, not the previous planning approval.

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

Apologies for the number of questions — this is a complex site at an early ‘lead-in time’ stage.

For
more information see the notes below, including publication of information provided by responses
and the Council’s Privacy Notice. Please contact me by email or telephone if you have any
queries about this request for information.

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
Site: Redgate and land at Tesco store, Salterton Road Exmouth

Owner/Developer: McCarthy and Stone (agent: The Planning Bureau Ltd)

PLANNING STATUS TYPE A1: Site has detailed planning approval 19/2710/MFUL for
59 Extra Care apartments (C2 self-contained units) where development has commenced.
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

The Legal Agreement dated 21 September 2021 states that Tesco Stores Ltd is the Owner
and McCarthy and Stone Retirement Lifestyles Ltd is the Developer. And that the Developer
has entered into a conditional contract to purchase the land from the Owner dated 28
February 2017.

Q1a. For the purposes of the audit trail, please confirm, are McCarthy and Stone
Retirement Lifestyles Ltd now the current land owner?..............ccccooeriiiiiccceenn. YES

Q1b. If Yes, when did McCarthy and Stone acquire the site? .....2022

Q2a. For the purposes of the audit trail is McCarthy and Stone Retirement Lifestyles Ltd the
builder constructing the Extra Care apartments? ..., YES

Q2b. if your response to Q2a is No, who is the builder?..............coooo i,

Q3a. The Council’s information is that the site development is well underway, but for the
purposes of the audit trail please confirm the date when the development commenced.

Q3b. What if any site works remain to be completed (excluding the construction of the block
of apartments and associated
facilities?)........... NJA . e

Q4. For the purposes of the audit trail please confirm the date when the apartments were
first under construction. As this is a block of apartments with associated facilities, this would
be at the point when the concrete foundations for the block were completed (we will count
all 59 units as under construction at that date) ....July 2023 .............

Q5. Are there any constraints or market and cost factors that are affecting the delivery of
the development? If there are, how do you anticipate that they will be overcome?



Dwellings Completions

No self-contained apartments were recorded as completed by 31 March 2023 on this site. .
Please note: Recorded completions of dwellings on the development site are where the
Basic Land and Property Unit of a dwelling’s Unique Property Reference Number is “In Use”
and its Primary Classification is “Residential” and the property is Council Tax.

For the 59 C2 apartments not completed as at 31 March 2023, please forecast
completions from 1 April 2023 based on the number of dwellings built and ready to be
occupied (ie all internal and external construction and works completed included fitting out
of kitchens and bathrooms) and likely to be sold in each forecast year.

Please note that the Government’s Housing Flow Reconciliation Returns Guidance
requires that ‘self-contained’ units are not recorded as ‘communal’. The HFRR is the
information about completions of C3 dwellings, C2 self-contained residential units, and C2
residential institutions eg care homes (bedrooms) that the Council supplies to Government
for the purposes of national statistics.

Q6. When do you anticipate the build construction and fitting out of the apartments and

associated facilities in the block will be completed? ...August

Q7. Of the 59 apartments in 19/2710/MFUL, what are the anticipated completions for each
of the next five years? (1 Apr— 31 Mar)

Forecast year Extra care apartments
(59 units)

2023-2024

2024-2025 25

2025-2026 19

2026-2027 15

2027-2028

Q8. Do you anticipate that any apartments/ completions will be completed from 2028-2029
ONWAIAS? Lo e e e e e e e e eeenn e e sensnnnn e e esesnnnneeeeeensd NO

Q9. What is your housing trajectory (dwellings/apartments and care home) for this
site? Please update Table 1 in Part A with your Q1 to Q8 information

Q10. Is the planning process and development progress information in Table 2 in Part B
correct, complete and up todate? ... YES

If no, please amend Table 2.

Previous Trajectory (for information)

This site was omitted in error from the 2022 Housing Monitoring Update, so there was no
previous trajectory.



In submitting responses to these questions you agree to the information being made
available in the public domain unless you indicate otherwise. Please see notes in the email
accompanying this questionnaire including the Privacy Notice and information being in the

public domain.

Thank you for responding to these questions.

Ann Cooper, East Devon District Council
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